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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: April 27, 2017
TO: File

THROUGH: Brian Strongin, R.Ph., M.B.A., Chief Project Management Staff
FROM: Jenny Doan, RN, BSN, PMP, Regulatory Project Manager

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List

APPLICATION/DRUG: BLA 761052 Brineura (cerliponase alfa)

The following officers or employees of the FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Roman, Dragos
Joseph, David B
Zhang, Ke

Wang, Yow-Ming
Hon, Christine (Yen-Yi)
Chen, Yeh-Fong
Ausin, Cristina
Hughes, Patricia
McMichael, John
Beitz, Julie G
Korvick, Joyce A
Meyer, Joette M

De Silva, Rukman S
Pratt, Robert

Cuff, Althea

Cai, Fang

Garrard, Lili
Johnson, Laura Lee
Feldman, Gerald
Lee, Jacqueline
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Jacobs, Abigail (Abby) C
Dougherty, Michele
Stevens, Alan M
Thompson, Susan (CDER)
Leibenhaut, Susan
Bauer, Larry J

Ayalew, Kassa

Fontan, Laura

Sandhu, Sukhminder
Swank, Kimberley
Pica-Branco, Denise
Liedtka, Jane

Fitzgerald, Donella
Kempf, Luca

Komo, Scott
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